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From: RICKY FRISCO <RFrisco@pascosheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 4.06 PM
To: Bell, Danielle
Subject: Pasco 5.0. March 2016 Agency Inspections
Attachments: 03-2016 (80-001049).pdf; 03-2016 (80-001074).pdf; 03-2016 (80-001081).pdf; 03-2016

{80-003347).pdf

Hi Danielle,

| kind of impressed myself today. | completed our March Inspections and it went flawlessly. No mistakes, no
errors, and no interference. | guess it comes with experience, learning from prior mistakes, and this is only my
second time solo. Again, | had the incoming arrests wait until | was between tests to go through the body
scanner and | did not get any RFI's. | think we figured that issue out. The phone transfer issue last month was
because the county changed something in the phone line. | had them change it back and now it works perfect

again,

Thanks again for all the help getting me up to speed. Good luck with the upcoming delivery and I'll talk to you
when you get back, ,

Corporal Ricky A. Frisco

Pasco Sheriff's Office

Special Operations Division
Traffic Enforcement - Motor Unit




